LAW OFFICE OF

JOHN WELLS KING, PLLC

4051 SHOAL CREEK LANE EAST
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32225-4792

TELEPHONE: (904) 647-9610
MOBILE: (904) 412-2801
EMAIL: john@jwkinglaw.com

MEMBER, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA BAR
NOT ADMITTED IN FLORIDA
PRACTICE LIMITED TO FEDERAL AGENCIES

January 28, 2022

BY EMAIL / PDF to AudioFilings@FCC.gov

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, N.E.

Washington DC 20554

ATTN:  Albert L. Shuldiner, Chief
Audio Division, Mass Media Bureau

RE:  FM Broadcast Station WGMX, Facility ID 65663, Marathon FL
Notification of Silent Operation and Request for STA

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of The Great Marathon Radio Co., licensee of FM Broadcast Station
WGMX, Marathon, Florida, this letter is written to notify the Commission that the station
went silent on January 19, 2022, and to request Special Temporary Authority to remain
silent.

The WGMX transmitter site is without electric power. In order to continue to provide
service to the public, WGMX operated from a temporary site for several years. It resumed
temporary operation at its licensed site earlier this year with reduced power, using a portable
generator on site. Due to the cost of maintaining operation in this mode, WGMX has gone
silent. The licensee anticipates that electric power may be restored to the site this year.

There is no filing fee for this notification and request.

The licensee’s Anti-Drug Abuse Certification is enclosed.

Respectfully submitted,

i

JWK/



